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Memo 
To: Planning and Zoning Board Members 

CC: Sandy Riffle, Drew Smith, Ellen Hardgrove,  

From: Brett Sollazzo, Administrative & Permitting Manager 

Date: December 8, 2022 

Re: Business Items Planning and Zoning Meeting December 12, 2022 

For the December 12, 2022 Planning and Zoning Board meeting, the following is provided in your agenda 

packet for your review and consideration.   

1. Ordinance 2022-09: Small Scale Comp Plan Amendment for County to City Zoning 

 City Planner report dated 12/5/2022 

 Ordinance 2022-09 

 

2. Ordinance 2022-10: CIE Annual Amendment Transmittal 

 City Planner report dated 12/2/2022 

 Ordinance 2022-10 

 

3. Ordinance 2022-11: Boat Docks 

 Ordinance 2022-11 

 

4. Ordinance 2022-12: Rezoning Process 

 Ordinance 2022-12 

 

5. Ordinance 2022-13: ECD Wall Location 

 City Planner report dated 12/7/2022 

 Ordinance 2022-13 

 

Planner Hardgrove and Attorney Smith are prepared to respond to any questions you may have regarding the 

above business items.   

 

 


